SOUTHERN LEHIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
5775 Main Street
Center Valley, PA 18034

ADVANCED COURSE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Graduate Study Pre-approval

TO: Board of School Directors

FROM: Advanced Course Management Committee
RE: Graduate Study Pre-approval

DATE: December 6, 2012

Pre-Approval

Name Position Course/Program Institution Reimbursement | Column Pre-
Pre-Approved Movement | approval
Date
Ryan M. Haupt High School Math Master’s in Education East Stroudsburg X X 11/20/12
— Professional and University
Secondary Education www.esu.edu
— Principal
Certification Program
Wayne Langsdorf | High School — 9-12 Gr. Brain-Based Teaching | Gratz College X X 11/20/12
Health/PE and Learning — A5726 | www.gratzcollege.edu
Blaze Meyers Middle School — 8" Gr. Science | Motivation: The Art Gratz College X Pending 11/20/12
and Science of www.thertc.net additional
Inspiring Classroom paperwork
Success — A5120-2117
Tammy W. Post | JPLIS — 4" & 5™ Gr. Learning | Psychological Wilkes University X X 11/20/12

Support Teacher

Foundations — ED 510

www.wilkes.edu/graded




